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A to R Tavic

22 October 2018

Hackney office

North Devon District Council

We in the Hackney Trade request a tariff increase as fares have not kept up with increased running
costs, our last increase on the running mile which is where our costs are felt, ie increase in fuel costs
maintenance costs (which have doubled) tyres which have Quadrupled and even cleaning bills have
increased, was in 1999 we have had increases on the lift off price but it takes 100 trips to recoup
cost of change to meter, last rise was a reduction in time which gave a rise of 62 pence per trip
which means anything over a mile is lost in fuel rises alone

Yours - é(}@/‘f R F Lethbridge
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Howard Bee

From:

Sent: 14 November 2018 06:25

To: Howard Bee

Subject: Re: Hackney Tariff increase request

we are currently collecting information takes time as everyone is spread across the area, we need to know when is
the meeting
regards

On Wednesday, 7 November 2018, 9:12, Howard Bee <Howard.Bee@northdevon.gov.uk> wrote:

Thank you for your letter dated 22.10.18 regarding a request to increase the Hackney Carriage
tariff. In your request you make reference to ‘we in the Hackney Trade’ could you please submit
the names of the licensed drivers who you are representing who agree with your request and
secondly could you provide written authorisation from the said drivers indicating that you are
representing them.

Kind Regards, Howard Bee

Howard Bee

Lead Officer Licensing

Licensing Team

Environmental Health and Housing Services
North Devon Council

PO BOX 379

Barnstaple

Devon

EX32 2GR

Tel: 01271 388 321

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this e-mail in error please
notify North Devon Council ICT Unit. E-mail is inherently insecure without specific security
measures being taken. In essence we cannot guarantee the safe and private delivery of all e-mail,
both outbound and inbound, due to the complexity and nature of the networks that it may utilise.
Please bear this in mind when sending critical or sensitive information. The views in this message
are personal and are not necessarily those of North Devon Council.

Senders and recipients of email should be aware that under UK Data Protection and Freedom of
Information legislation these contents may have to be disclosed in response to a request. Under
the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000, Lawful Business Practice Regulations, any E-
mail sent to or from this address may be accessed by someone other than the recipient for system
management and security purposes. The statutory name of this council is North Devon District
Council.
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